Item ... ... .. 07

Manager’s Report No. ......... .. . 09

Council Meeting ..., ... .. . . 00/03/27
TO: CITY MANAGER 2000 MARCH 20

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING
SUBJECT: ABANDONMENT OF INACTIVE REZONING BYLAWS

PURPOSE: To provide Council with information pertaining to inactive rezoning bylaws
brought forward for abandonment.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT this report be received for information purposes.
REPORT

At its regular meeting of 2000 March 06, Council tabled a report recommending the abandonment
of inactive rezoning bylaws brought forth for consideration. Council also requested that staff submit
a further report which provides a summary description of each bylaw being abandoned. This report
provides the information requested and should aid Council in its consideration of the
recommendations contained in the 2000 March 06 report, appearing elsewhere on the agenda for
tonight’s meeting.

Attached is a table which provides the pertinent information about each rezoning bylaw brought
forward for abandonment, including the rezoning reference, ownership and applicant information,
dates of activity, the nature of the rezoning bylaw and the reason for its abandonment.

Planning and Building Department staff will continue to work with applicants on the remaining
active bylaws toward completion of prerequisites and advancement to Final Adoption. The rezoning
bylaws in the attached table, however, have been incomplete and inactive for a substantial period
of time, and in accordance with a long-standing Council policy, have been brought forward for
abandonment by Council. Throughout the abandonment process, staffensured diligence with respect
to providing proper notification to all known interested parties that their rezoning would be included
in a list of rezonings to be recommended for abandonment by Council, unless significant progress
could be demonstrated in satisfying the prerequisite conditions.

This report is for the information of Council.

D.G. Stenson
Director Planning and Building
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